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Attention: Graham Kennedy 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

Re: Appeal Decision - FST-06-028 - William Craig Blackwood 

I have received a copy of the Ministry of Attorney General's letter dated February 7, 2007 
requesting clarification with respect to certain portions of the FST Appeal Decision dated 
January 30,2007. 

The first request relates to my statement at page 10 of the Appeal Decision which refers to 
Council choosing to use the "intended decision" procedure in a case where the licensee or 
another interested person appeals the eventual decision to the FST. My reading of sections 237, 
238 and 239 of the Financial Institutions Act (the "Act") shows a distinction between the 
procedures that are available to Council. Under section 237, Council may provide notice to a 
licensee of its "intended action" (see subsection 237(2)) before taking any of the actions listed in 
subsection 237(2). A person directly affected by the intended action may then require a hearing 
before Council which hearing must be held within a reasonable time after delivery of the notice 
by the person directly affected requiring the same. If no request for a hearing is provided or if a 
hearing is requested and is held, Council may proceed with the exercise of its powers incurred 
under the Act. It can be seen, therefore, that pursuant to section 237 of the Act, by Council 
providing its notice of intended action, either a hearing will be held or the requirement for a 
hearing will be deemed to have been waived and the intended action may proceed. If the hearing 
is held, thorough consideration of all matters material to the issues involved in the intended 
action would be expected to take place. If no hearing is requested and Council takes the intended 
action, an appeal to the FST by any of the parties who initially received the notice of intended 
action may reasonably be expected to be met with a critical eye by the FST. However, any 
appeal process would proceed in the ordinary course. 
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